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September 1, 2016 AGG REGATE

INDUSTRIES

Mr. Peter Hays

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Permit No. M-1994-027 — Longmont Operation
Corrective Action Responses — Extension Request

Dear Peter:

Corrective actions regarding an updated reclamation cost estimate, updated mine plan and filing
of an inert fill notice with the Division are currently due on September 5. 2016. Aggregate
Industries” geologist recently prepared a revised mining plan with regard to phasing but advised
that there will be some additional changes. In conjunction with that, an estimate of additional
backfill to be imported and an updated cost estimate will be prepared. As of today. I do not yet
have that information and am therefore requesting a thirty (30) day extension of time to submit
these corrective action items.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please contact me at (970) 396-5252 or
connie.davis@aggregate-us.com if we need to discuss.

Very truly yours,

Lo 70, Bew.
Connie N. Davis
Land Manager

Aggregate Industries
West Central Region, Inc.
1687 Cole Boulevard, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401
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